~ Exhibit A

C.1 BID PROPOSAL FORM
(To be executed by Bidder and Submitted)

Project Name: Coyote Ridge Open Space Preserve Fence Removal and Installation
Project

Location: 9611 Malech Road, Morgan Hill, CA

Scope of Work: The project proposes to remove approximately 6.21 miles of barbed wire,

install approximately 8.79 miles of wildlife-friendly barbed wire fence,
remove existing gates, and install a total of 35 gates (various types) at
Coyote Ridge Open Space Preserve (Preserve), located in Santa Clara
County, CA.

Run 3 - Remove and replace barbwire - 2,572 (2 steel gate, 1 pedest gate)
Run 4 - New install barbwire - 15,035 ' (13 steel gates)

Run 5 - New install barbwire - 966' (1 steel gate)

Run 6 - Remove and replace barbwire - 5,056' (2 steel gates)

Run 7 - Remove and replace barbwire - 4,176' (1 steel gates)

Fencing and gates to be installed per designs and specifications as
indicated in Supplemental Conditions.

Authority Andres Campusano, Supervising Open Space Technician
Representative: Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority
33 Las Colinas Lane

San Jose, CA 95119
(408) 224-7476
acampusano(@openspaceauthority.org

The undersigned has carefully examined the site conditions for the Work, attended the
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting, reviewed all documents in the Bid Package, including the Plans and
Specifications, accepts all terms and conditions of the Agreement, and has reviewed the
following Addenda (fill in blanks below as appropriate to the number of Addenda issued for the
project):

Addendum No. l , dated M z , 20 7/1 ,
Addendum No. n / A , dated n { b ,20 A é"{
Addendum No. e . dated e .20 o
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Exhibit A

1. BASE BID
Bid Proposal will be evaluated and awarded based on Total Base Bid. Authority may opt to award
additional work, or accept deductive alternates based on unit pricing or breakdown submitted

herein. Bidders proposed Duration for Completion shall be for Total Base Bid.

\

Item gy e 50 : Unit .
No. Item Description Quantity Unit Price Extension
General Conditions, Safety, Site Supervision
GC | & Insurance; Refer to General and LS 5 CL % i}‘ ,
Supplemental Conditions.
GC | Site Preparation
I | Mobilization / Demobilization LS 30,000
3
\ ;
Subtotal GC’s and Site Preparation otq%:;l{ -
A Run 3 — remove and replace barbwire OTY* Unit }S_ ?;; Extension
| Remove and replace existing barbwire fence 2572 LF .SO \_\% D\D-
: Yy
2 Remove any existing gates, if applicable N % /SR [~ | N[
3 Install steel gates 2 L 6\\90 \J) L 3:),0 A
4 Install pedestrian gates 1 o 3%10% 2) SLDO :
. Unit )
B Run 4 — install new barbwire QTY* | Unit pil:c Extension
1 Install new barbwire fence 15,035 | LF \U‘SD DUHJ U_,n
[ a\/ i
2 Remove any existing gates, if applicable n { Loowfe— \SDD &
3 Install steel gates 13 A" ’))\\\S)DF q\n D%D :
. Unit .
C | Run 5 - install new barbwire QTY* | Unit }fie Extension
1 Install new barbwire fence 966 LF \\Q SD & 0\ %57\ :
by }
2 Remove any existing gates, if applicable N [ o bt \%D @
3 Install steel gates 1 Ir ?)\\_QO 7) \\QD %
i |
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Unit

AN

L

D Run 6 — remove and replace barbwire QTY* | Unit Price Extension
1 Remove and replace existing barbwire fence 5,056 |LF \"\ <O
] DY CbCL‘ L\%D'
2 Remove any existing gates, if applicable n { o V. SO0 Qﬁ
3 Install steel gates 2 v ?)\\.&O W9 ?)BD e
\ LY
E Run 7 — remove and replace barbwire QTY* | Unit E:ll::te Extension
1 Remove and replace existing barbwire fence 4,176 | LF
’ Ne . oW.
% R isti tes, 1 '
emove any existing gates, if applicable I / o - [&’ o [ e o/
3 Install steel gates |

e

S\

CANIY

TOTAL BASE BID

5 033, 540.5D

Proposed start of on-site construction work:
Days to Complete Project:

Proposed start date — pre-construction work:

h

b A

.

b A

s

Calendar Days

*Contractor is responsible for completing their own detailed take-offs to determine their total base bid

price

. DEDUCTIVE ALTERNATES.

Bid Package — C. Bid Forms

ALT Description Deduct amount
I M/VM/ ¥
. ADDITIVE ALTERNATES.

ALT | Description Add amount

1 Run I — install new barbwire (1,703”) $ 2\ <
Remove any existing gates, if applicable 9 \‘ b \O\ S
Install one (1) steel gate
Install one (1) pedestrian gate
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2 Run 2 —remove and replace barbwire (883°) $ 1%, S\ 2. OO
, ‘

Remove any existing gates, if applicable

3 [Run 4a — install new barbwire (410’) over 120-foot | $ o —
elevation drop \‘éb) Ujj .

4 Run 8 —remove chain link fence and replace with S - e
barbwire (5,500%) \\i, 0SS,
Remove any existing gates, if applicable
Install three (3) steel gates

5 Run 8a — Remove barbwire (600°) $ 3 SD. -
6 Run 9 — remove and replace barbwire (478) $ \\_Q 120 .~

Remove any existing gates, if applicable
Install one (1) steel gate
Install one (1) pedestrian gate

) Run 10 — install new barbwire (3,987") $ W DAY =5

Remove any existing gates, if applicable

Install two (2) steel gates

8 Run 11 — remove barbwire (3,3757) I -
Remove any existing gates, if applicable \/\ ) ’\ \Cb ’\ 2

9 Run 12 — remove barbwire (4,520°) $ =
Remove any existing gates, if applicable 96 )ﬂ\ 50 .
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10 un 13 — remove and replace barbwire (3,000°) $i < -
Remove any existing gates, if applicable 03, 3%V
Install two (2) steel gates
Install one (1) pedestrian gate

11 Run 14 — remove and replace barbwire (2,675) $. B
Install one (1) steel gate "3\ ) B\D.

4. LITIGATION.
If additional space is needed for explanations, please attach additional pages as necessary.

a)  Has your company been assessed liquidated damages within the past 5 vears?

No )( Yes
If Yes,
Where? )

e WS

j\lll/)

b)  Has your company been terminated for default or cause within the past 5 vears?

No X Yes

If Yes,
Where? 4 /[

Why? A/

¢)  Are there any judgements, claims, arbitration proceedings, or suits pending or
outstanding against your organization?

No )( Yes

If Yes,
Where? | A /\
Why? ! N {/f\‘/

d)  Has your organization filed any lawsuits, submitted claims, or been involved in any
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